
*REVISED AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call- Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – November 8, 2016 Public Participation and Human Services Board Meeting and December 27, 2016 
Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Birth To Three Program - Verbal Report from Naomi Spritka 

b. Collective Unit Report & Statistical Report 

c. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Approval of Amended 3 Year Aging Plan   

b. FYI – Door County Partnership   

c. FYI - Children’s Justice Act Grant 

d. Request to Refill Regional Comprehensive Community Services Coordinator Position 

e. *FYI – 2016 Budget Update 

f. *Social Media Policy  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – February 14, 2017 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday, January 10, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1

1



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING FOR PROPOSED 2017- 85.21 
ELDERLY/DISABLED TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM & 5311 PUBLIC TRANSIT 

PROGRAM 
****** Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. ***** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held a public participation meeting for the 
purpose of receiving public comments regarding the 2017 – 85.21 Elderly/Disabled 
Transportation Program (Senior Resource Center Bus & Van) and the 5311 Public Transit 
Program of the Door County Department of Human Services.  The Notice of Public 
Hearing for the 85.21 Transportation Plan appeared in the October 29, 2016 issue of the 
Door County Advocate and the notice for the 5311 Public Transit Plan appeared in the 
October 8 and 29, 2016 issues. 
 
Chairman Mark Moeller called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 8:30 
a.m. Human Service Board members and staff present introduced themselves.  The Chair 
then shared the public participation meeting process formalities.  A written sign-in sheet 
was available if public guests were present and wished to speak.  No public guests were 
present to register. 
 
Joseph Krebsbach, Director of the Door County Department of Human Services, 
explained that the State 85.21 Transportation Grant would not change and would continue 
to cover the Senior Center bus and van maintenance and fuel expenses along with a full-
time employee position.  The change to the federal 5311 grant would be a 24 hour 
advanced reservation request for services in the Northern Door area rather than the 
current daily on demand request.  He also proposed that the Door 2 Door service be 
extended to the far southern portion of the county. This expansion would also utilize a 24 
hour advance reservation system. (A map is attached to these minutes for reference.) 
 
No written correspondence was received prior to the meeting regarding the proposed 
plans. 
 
There were no additional comments when Mr. Moeller asked if anyone else wished to 
contribute any comments regarding the transportation plans.    
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 8:53 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

2

2



FAR NORTH

SUB-ZONE

A

A

T

P

P

DK

K K K

D

P

P

D

SS
S

C

C M

C

57 S

42

WASHINGTON
ISLAND

EPHRAIM

JUDDVILLE 

03.2015

920.746.6948   • 888.337.9485 (Toll Free) WWW.DOOR2DOORRIDES.COM

What is it?
Door 2 Door Rides is a wheelchair accessible,  
public shared ride taxi and connector service  
based in Door County, Wisconsin. 

Who can ride?
Everyone can ride. Children 3 and under must  
be accompanied.

What areas does it cover?
Shared Ride Taxi Service
Sturgeon Bay Core Zone includes the City of Sturgeon Bay 
and a 3 mile radius extending out from the Michigan Street Bridge. 

South Zone covers all of the Towns of Gardner, Nasewupee, 
Sturgeon Bay and Sevastopol, but not including the area that 
is within the Sturgeon Bay Core Zone

North Zone covers all of the Towns of Egg Harbor, 
Jacksonport, Baileys Harbor, Gibraltar, and the southern 
portion of Liberty Grove. The northern edge of the North 
Zone is Highview and Seaquist Roads. It includes the 
Villages of Egg Harbor, Ephraim, and Sister Bay.

Far North Sub-Zone covers the northern portion of the 
Town of Liberty Grove. The southern boundary of the Far 
North Sub-Zone is Highview and Seaquist Roads. It  
includes service to Ellison Bay, Gills Rock, and the Northport 
Ferry Dock.

Bus Connector Service
Connector services link Algoma, Brussels, Egg Harbor, 
Valmy, Baileys Harbor and Sister Bay riders to the City of 
Sturgeon Bay. With advanced notification connector vehicles 
are allowed to go off route up to ½ mile on either side of 
planned route to pick up or drop off passengers.

CONNECTING WITH THE 
NORTH AND SOUTH ZONE. 

THIS TAXI RUNS 
MONDAY-FRIDAY 

9:30 AM - 3:00 PM 
(APPROX.)

The North - South  
Taxi Connector

ALGOMA, BRUSSELS, EGG HARBOR 
AND VALMY CONNECTORS OPERATE 

MONDAY - FRIDAY

SISTER BAY CONNECTOR
OPERATES FRIDAY ONLY

BUS IS ALLOWED TO GO OFF ROUTE 
UP TO 1/2 MILE TO PICK UP OR 

DROP OFF PASSENGERS

CONNECTORS

TRAVELING 
BETWEEN 

TAXI ZONES

FAR NORTH 
DOOR 2 DOOR 

RIDES SUB-ZONE

NORTH 
DOOR 2 DOOR 
RIDES ZONE

SOUTH 
DOOR 2 DOOR 
RIDES ZONE

STURGEON BAY 
CORE 

DOOR 2 DOOR 
RIDES ZONE

TAXI ZONES

egg harbor connector

connecting point

brussels connector

valmy connector

algoma connector

alternate algoma connector

sister bay connector

3

3



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the October 11, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board 

to order at 8:53 am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room immediately after the close of the 

Public Hearing for the Proposed 2017- 85.21 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (SRC Bus & 

Van) & the 5311 Public Transit Plan. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Robert 

Rau and Nancy Robillard 

Excused:  Wayne Kudick and Joe Miller 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director, Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator, JoAnn Bauman-Finance, Department Accountant, Robin Mark-

Transportation/Accounts Specialist,  and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  Susan Kohout-County Board Supervisor 

 

Board members present established a quorum. 

 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  All 

were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Megan Lundahl motioned to approve minutes from the October 11, 2016 Human Services Board 

meeting. This was seconded by Bob Rau.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Comment/Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

Bob Rau motioned to accept proposed changes to the transportation plans.  Tom Leist seconded 

the motion.  Hours, fares, vehicle replacement funds/plans and getting the word out on the 

availability of this county wide service were topics of discussion.  All were in favor. 

 

8.  Program Reports- 

a. Collective Unit Report 

No questions were asked. 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

4

4



b. Director’s Report 

Last Friday, 90% of the department staff and many community partners attended a presentation 

by Tim Grove titled “Seven Essential Ingredients for Implementation of Trauma Informed Care” 

to aid in understanding. 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

The soda blast cleaning of the interior has been completed. The gas tanks to the south of the 

building will be removed mid-November.  Venture Architects will present to the Property 

Committee this month and request for bids will go out in early December. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

There is only one vacancy at this time within the Support staff. 

c. Vouchers 

No inquiries. 

 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None 

 

11. New Business- 

a. Review of DCDHS Board Roles and Responsibilities 

Joe Krebsbach asked Corporation Council for their perspective. The board’s focus should be 

on current programs and services.  When the board identifies unmet needs it should be referred 

to the Legislative Committee.   

b. FYI – Committee Member Changes 
These changes will be approved at the next County Board meeting. 

c. Request to Refill Administrative Assistant III – Front Desk 
Roy Englebert motioned to refill this position and Tom Leist seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. 

d. Completion of Employment Introductory Period – Jay Livingston 
Human Resources will be advised of the successful completion. 
 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee 

or the Director of the department. 

 

13. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, January 10, 2017 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Nancy Robillard motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 9:37am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

5

5



 

             

MINUTES 

Tuesday, December 27, 2016 

    
 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

    
Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services  
            

Call Meeting to Order 

Chairman Moeller called the December 27, 2016 Human Services Board meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Roll Call – Establish a Quorum 

Members present:  Mark Moeller, Megan Lundahl, Nancy Robillard, Robert Rau, Helen 
Bacon, Roy Englebert, and Tom Leist.  Wayne Kudick was excused.   

 

Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, 
Humane Services Deputy Director Cori McFarlane, CC Counsel Grant Thomas, Finance 
Director Mark Janiak, HR Director Kelly Hendee, and County Clerk Jill Lau. 

 

Adopt Agenda 

Motion by Leist, seconded by Englebert to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

New Business 

Resignation Letter from Dr. O’Rourke 

FYI. 

 

Request to Refill Psychiatrist Position 

Humane Services Director Joe Krebsbach explained at the moment the Doctor does not have a case load high 
enough to warrant a full-time position however, the request is for permission to recruit full-time.  Krebsbach is 
exploring collaboration with Kewaunee County.  The current rate of pay with benefits is approximately $256/hr.  If 
the County contracts the hourly rate is currently $310/hr.  Hiring a full-time psychiatrist is more cost effective than 
contracting.  Other options are also being explored.  Krebsbach is proposing a 3 day/2 day split with Kewaunee 
County.   

 

Motion by Rau, seconded by Englebert to approve the request to refill the psychiatrist position.  Krebsbach further 
explained psychiatric services must be provided by the county.  CC Thomas noted the county is not required to 
provide a particular level of service.  Krebsbach noted psychiatric services provided affects other services and 
costs.  Krebsbach has discussed a partnership with Door County Medical Center; discussions have not moved 
beyond the initial discussion as there doesn’t appear to be an interest from DCMC at this time.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.   

 

Retirement Letter from Betty Sixel 

FYI. 

 

Request to Refill Administrative Assistant I 

Human Services Director Krebsbach explained this is the position that pays the bills. 

 

Motion by Robillard, seconded by Lundahl to approve the request to refill the Administrative Assistant I position.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Adjourn Meeting 
      Motion by Lundahl, seconded by Leist to adjourn.  Time: 8:40 a.m.  Motion carried. 
 
      Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 
 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee 
meeting." 

6

6



 

 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – January 2017 

   
Happy New Year and thank you for your continued support of our programs throughout the year!  We 
appreciate your leadership as board members.  Our first report of the New Year follows... 
 

I. Program Changes and Highlights 
A. The Wisconsin Shares Child Care Subsidy Program will be transitioning to an Electronic Benefit 

(EBT) card in February.  This change will simplify the billing and accounting process for child care 
providers.  Providers will no longer need to submit attendance reports to obtain subsidy payments. 
Payments will be made directly by parents to their child care providers using an EBT card, prior to 
services being rendered, mirroring private pay practices.  (Payments can be made online, over the 
phone, or by swiping the card at the provider’s place of business.)  In preparation for this change,     
the Economic Support staff have been busy transitioning all child care authorizations into a new 
child care authorization system called EBT CSAW.  100% of Door County authorization have been 
successfully transitioned ahead of schedule. 
 

B. The Behavioral Health Division was very active in December 2016 providing Mental Health and 
AODA outpatient services to the residents of Door County.  AODA groups are currently operating 
close to full capacity, and new clients are typically able to access services without delay.  Mental 
Health services are also accessible as needed without the need for a waiting list.  We are currently 
in the planning phase as we prepare for the retirement of Dr. Colleen O’Rourke in April of this year.  
Psychiatric services are not available anywhere else in Door County, and we hope to have a plan in 
place which will minimize the impact upon our clients during the transition process.  

 
C. Our internal Crisis Team provided 199 crisis intervention assessments in 2016.  This is down 

about 50 calls from 2017.  50% of the crisis contacts were during work hours.  Our new Behavioral 
Health Crisis Case Manager handled the majority of the daytime crisis intervention reports in 2016.  
The Family Services crisis phone line handled 284 calls in 2016, totaling 35 hours and 42 minutes.  
This is an increase over 2014 and 2015 (227 calls and 192 calls respectively). 

 
D. The Children and Family Support Services Team was instrumental in working with Susan Fernandez 

(formerly IS) and JoAnn Baumann (Finance) in piloting a new 100% time reporting process in 
our TCM system in Nov./Dec.  Beginning in January, this time reporting is expanding to the 
Behavioral Health team and Community Support Program.  We are confident that these new time 
reporting procedures will help to ensure we are compliant with state reporting requirements as well 
as maximizing our ability to capture revenues. 

 
E. The Community Support Program recently submitted its annual recertification packet and is 

awaiting a site visit from the state, likely to occur in February.  The CSP team would like to share 
that the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) wants to start 2017 off on a new campaign 
focused on “Stamping out Stigma!”  Learn how to be stigma free in three steps: 
1) Live It! Learn about mental health by educating yourself and others. 

7

7

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


2) Share It! Share Stigma Free on social media, strive to listen, tell your own story and see the 
     person not the illness. 
3) Show It! Take action on mental health issues, raise awareness and make a difference. 
     Get involved at www.nami.org/stigmafree 
 

F. The ADRC received the first publication of our brand new monthly newsletter from Logistical 
Publications, Inc. out of Milwaukee. We are very pleased with the end result and encourage anyone 
to stop by and grab a copy for you and a friend. If you are a member of a church group or other 
collective, please help us distribute our new newsletters. Come by and grab some for your group.  
  

G. On Thursday, January 5th beginning at 1:00pm, the ADRC will hold a public participation meeting 
to gather public input on the changes to the original Aging Unit Plan for 2016-2018. A draft copy 
of the amended Aging Unit Plan for 2016-2018 will be available for inspection by request at the 
ADRC and other meal sites before the public meeting.  

 
H. Community Juvenile Justice services moved from the Department of Corrections to the 

Department of Children and Families in 2016.  With this move, there has been discussion around 
formalizing the juvenile justice standards to create more statewide consistency, and work groups 
are forming to begin looking at this issue.  Institutional corrections has remained with the 
Department of Corrections.  Utilization of the state-run correctional facilities, Lincoln Hills and 
Copper Lake, has gone down, resulting in rates going up.  The Division of Juvenile Corrections 
Administrator John Paquin was a guest at the Jan. 5 WCHSA meeting to talk with counties about 
what is happening at Lincoln Hills/Copper Lake, DJC’s approach to working with juvenile offenders, 
and what is happening in juvenile corrections across the state.  Following this presentation, county 
directors, managers and supervisors met further discuss needs and plans related to juvenile justice.  
Our CPS/JJ Manager, Dori Goddard attended this meeting. 

 
I. Our Birth to Three Early Intervention Program is gearing up for our state/self-assessment 

process due the first quarter of 2017. We review our practices, client format and files, policies and 
procedures, child find efforts, etc. all in partnership with the state Department of Health Services. 
We are also planning a meeting with the five school districts early this month to focus on the 
unified transitional practices of helping children enrolled in our program, transition to early 
childhood programming in a seamless manner—planning for a unified process throughout the 
county in all five districts. 

 
J. The Department is preparing for State audit of our Children’s Long Term Support program 

scheduled for the first quarter of 2017—no specific date has been assigned.  We will prepare an 
internal self-assessment/review in preparation for this process. This program is quite extensive in 
its paperwork requirements and it will be necessary to perform a quality assurance strategy similar 
to that which we used when undergoing out CCS recertification.  We also submitted our Children’s 
Community Options Program (CCOP) plan with committee approval; planning last minute 
allocations for 2016; and updating our CCOP family information for distribution in 2017. 

 
K. Other news from the Children and Families Support Services Team: As already highlighted, 

the division piloted a daily time study reporting system using our TCM system. A special thank you 
to the staff for their courage, patience, and steadfast commitment with a positive attitude.  This will 
now be incorporated in their already busy days with hopeful efficiency in capturing additional funds 
and limiting double reporting in several systems in our agency. We continue to look to refine our 
invoice practices and communication with vendors on billing under all programs. Our partnerships 
are valuable.  We look to develop our goals for 2017 with much emphasis on increased efficiency 

8

8

http://www.nami.org/stigmafree


around the paperwork, increasing our program referrals, offering at least four projects that will 
involve families and youth, and looking at prevention marketing.  Watch for specifics. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The Children and Families Division is seeking parents and caregivers to participate in the third 
series of Trauma Informed Parenting classes.  This 5-week series, which begins January 21, will 
help adults learn about the effects of traumatic stress on children and teach them skills to help 
build resilience. Meals and childcare are provided. Registration is due by January 6. 

 
B. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in January for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

• January 3rd at Noon: Music with Ken Pollack 
• January 3rd from 10:30am-1pm: Blood Pressure Checks  
• January 4th at Noon: Music with Jess Holland 
• January 5th at 1pm: Public Hearing for 2017 Aging Plan Amendments 
• January 5th at Noon: Parkinson’s Support Group 
• January 6th at 12:45pm: Pharmacist Diane from Aurora presents, “Label Reading and Med  
      Packs”  
• January 11th at 1pm: Art for Health 
• January 12th at 11:30am: Stroke Support Group 
• January 13th at 12:45pm: Physical Therapist Victoria from Aurora presents, “Winter Safety &  
     Safety at Home” 
• January 16th at 12:45pm: Imelda Delchambre from UW-Extension presents, “Nutrition for the  
     Young at Heart Program – Dining Out” 
• January 20th at 12:45pm: Transportation Workshop with Door-Tran 
• January 23rd at 12:45pm: Gay Pustaver from FISC Money Managers presents, “Conversations  
     for Financial Wellness” 
• January 25th at 1pm: Art for Health 
• January 27th at 1pm: Low Vision Support Group 
• January 30th at 12:45pm: Carmen Schroeder from Door County Medical Center presents, “Tasty  
     Tidbits – Whole Grains” 
• January 31st at 12:45pm: Barb Chisholm presents, “The Peshtigo Fire”  

 As always, if you need technical support with a brand new Christmas gadget or device schedule 
an appointment with our Gadget Man! In January he will be at the ADRC on January 5, 11, 19 
and 26th from 8:00am-11:00am.    

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. It is highly likely that we will have a corrections placement at Lincoln Hills in the near future.  
This is a case in which multiple other placement options have been tried unsuccessfully, and 
corrections seems to be the most appropriate response at this time.  The budget impact will not be 
significant, as the individual is already in a high-cost residential placement.   
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. We brought the Door County Civility Project’s “Speak Your Peace” training in for our staff on 

December 13.  The training was delivered in two sessions, morning and afternoon, with an All 
Agency staff meeting and holiday luncheon in between.  The training provided good reminders for 
all of us about the ingredients for effective communication and peaceful relationships. 

     
B. The Department will be hosting an in-house Ethics and Boundaries training for all staff on 

Friday, January 13.  While some professions such as social workers and therapists require Ethics 
and Boundaries every two years as a condition of licensure, this training will be beneficial for all 
staff, as it will provide an opportunity to discuss real-life ethical dilemmas that challenge all of us on 

9

9



a day to day basis working in the human services field.  We will have an opportunity to explore 
different perspectives that various professionals bring to their work, and how our different 
backgrounds and beliefs can sometimes lead to conflict in the workplace, particularly when we are 
engaged in team-based practice.  

 
C. A staff workgroup is working with the Behavioral Health Training Partnership to bring in-house 

training to staff in March on Secondary Traumatic Stress (STS).  This is one critical piece of our 
efforts to become a trauma informed organization.  Much research points to the fact that human 
services workers are significantly impacted by the work they do on a daily basis with individuals 
who have experienced trauma.  The effects on staff can be indistinguishable from those 
experienced by someone with Post Traumatic Stress Syndrome, and just as devastating.  The 
training is intended to teach staff what STS is, explore effective self-care strategies, and help us as 
individuals and as an agency develop post-training action plans to combat the effects of STS.               
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. The CSP Manager continues to represent our Department on the Door County Oral Health 

Coalition. The Coalition accomplished many things in 2016.  The Door County Public Health Needs 
Assessment continued to support oral health as a priority in Door County.  Fluoride Varnish has 
been done for many populations including children and adults through the Dental Clinic, Seal-A-
Smile, NWTC, and other providers.  Seal-A-Smile is still in action and serving multiple schools with 
sealants and varnish.  A mobile dental clinic for seniors living in residential facilities was started 
with the Skilled Nursing Facility of Door County Medical Center.  Also, community education has 
been provided to multiple audiences in multiple venues.  The adult wait list for the dental clinic is 
down from 300 to approximately 100, and children are being seen within two months. 

 
B. Our agency has been working with neighboring counties in the region for several years to try to 

develop options for youth crisis diversion.  One provider, Advocates for Healthy Transitional 
Living, has now come forward with a foster home in Suamico that is crisis certified.  The foster 
parents have received all necessary training for foster home certification as well as the minimal 
training to allow us to bill Medicaid under DHS 34 crisis services (for a portion of the cost).  This 
home could be an option for us to utilize in situations in which we need short-term (up to 5-days) 
crisis stabilization services for youth when diversion from psychiatric hospitalization is appropriate 
but return home is not possible.  In addition to providing crisis stabilization, the home can also be 
used for planned respite or as part of a pre-planned service in a crisis response plan. 

 
C. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice Team and Deputy Director met with Police Chief Arleigh Porter 

on December 2.  Chief Porter had recently attended a 3-day training seminar in Louisville, Kentucky 
focused on youth and juvenile justice issues that was attended by about 40 law enforcement 
agencies from around the country.  He was interested in talking about services in our community 
and brainstorming around ideas for ongoing collaboration.  

 
D. The Deputy Director met with staff from UW-Extension, Public Health and the Door County 

Partnership for Children and Families to discuss the agency’s Trauma Informed Care initiative, 
follow-up on the recent trauma training provided by Tim Grove, and discuss ways to sustain the 
momentum and energy around TIC in the community, and particularly in other county program 
areas. One of the options being explored for 2017 is “Lunch and Learn” sessions in the Government 
on TIC related topics.   

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. An elderly man was referred to Adult Protective Services (APS) for possible financial exploitation by 
his son, who was responsible for handling his finances via an informal arrangement.  An 

10

10



investigation determined that the son was indeed using thousands of dollars of the elderly man’s 
money each month to pay his own bills.  This had been taking place for at least a year (likely much 
longer), and the elderly man had no knowledge of it.  Although he had established significant 
financial security due to a lifetime of hard work and careful saving, this man was now in jeopardy 
of not having enough funds to pay for his own care needs because of the abuse.  By building a 
trusting relationship with the client, APS was able to support him in making the difficult decision to 
remove his son’s access to his accounts and assist him in hiring a professional money management 
service to take over financial management responsibilities.  He is now actively involved in monthly 
bill paying and future financial planning and is kept abreast of his overall financial situation.  The 
client did experience bullying and intimidation from his son in retaliation but, with support, 
remained steadfast in his decision.  Although a referral to law enforcement for possible criminal 
charges was offered as an option, the client – as is usually the case in these situations – chose not 
to involve the police. 
 
During the course of the investigation, an additional concern arose regarding the client’s safety in 
his current living environment due to his physical limitations.  APS worked together with the client, 
an in-home care provider, and the financial management entity to explore and ultimately secure an 
alternate apartment that better suits his needs.  As a result of the initial referral to APS and the 
ensuing collaboration with the client and other community agencies, this client’s finances are now 
protected and he has a safe residence in the community with access to the services and resources 
he needs.  In addition, he was able to regain the dignity and independence of being actively 
involved in the decisions that determine how he lives and what supports he receives. 

 
B. At a recent Door County Partnership for Children and Families meeting, the mom of one of the 

children served by our Department, presented the parent website she designed,  
(http://doorcountyparents.com/)  to serve as a platform for parents and providers for the 
Partnership.  (Check it out!) She shared her story of working with our agency and praised the work 
of specific workers - Beth Chisholm, Margaret Buhk, and Kathy Schultz.  As she talked about the 
services these ladies provided to her family, it was clear that their approaches were trauma 
informed.  She was so appreciative that she decided to serve on our CST/CCS Committee and the 
Partnership, and to design and maintain this website as a way to give back and to help other 
families connect with needed resources.   

 
 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 

By fostering a safe community that values 

Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 
 
 

 
 

11

11

http://doorcountyparents.com/


HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS
UNIT 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD

ADRC

I & A Contacts 3064
Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

Contacts 473
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) 

Contacts 1820
Adult Protective Service (APS) 

Referrals 130 215 212 183
Total Contacts 3700+ 3876 4971 5540

Behavioral Health (BH)

Crisis 176 238 192 165

Inpatient Admissions 67 85 93 67
Inpatient Costs  $  193,017.00  $  390,092.00  $  434,021.00  $  188,215.87 

Children & Family Services

Child Welfare Referrals 81 385 440 393

Juvenile Justice Referrals 40 50 90 69

Birth-Three Participants 67 77 70 73
Case Management 

(FS/CST/CCS/DD) 578 233 143

Community Support Program

Consumers Enrolled 55 57 62 53

Economic Support

Badger Care (BC) Total 4523 4375 4333 4169

FoodShare (FS) Total 2714 2529 2351 2007

Consortium Calls 111044+ 12972
WI Home Energy Assistance 557
Senior Resource Center

Meals-Congregate 14,295 15831 16092 17802
Meals on Wheels 15047 15809 13718 14293
Meals-Frozen 6260 5788 6276 6245
Transportation- SRC Bus & 

Door2Door 34,254 39000+ 42180 48503

12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



50

50



51

51



52

52



Door County Department of Human Services 

Social Media & Technology Use Policy 

 

1. Purpose 

This policy is intended to provide a framework for use of social media when authorized 

by the Department as part of an employee’s job duties and to provide general guidelines 

for the personal use of social media by all Door County Department of Human Services 

(DCDHS) employees.  This policy also provides guidelines for the use of email, texting, 

and voice mail when communicating with clients. 

County-owned technology resources are the property of the County, as is all data created, 

entered, received, stored, or transmitted via County-owned equipment.  All use of social 

media, email, texting and similar technology is subject to all County policies, including 

but not limited to the Administrative Manual Chapter 5 “Computers, Network and 

Equipment” and the Employee Handbook Chapter XVII, Sections G (“Confidential and 

Private Information”), H (“HIPAA”), and I (“Conflict of Interest”), the Department of 

Human Services Confidentiality Policy, as well as existing harassment policies.  Please 

refer to each of these policies for additional information. 

Note that where specific social media platforms (i.e., Facebook) are named, the intent is 

that this policy would also apply to other similar platforms currently in existence as well 

as future technologies not specifically mentioned.   

2. County Sponsored Social Media Sites 

A department must sponsor all County social media sites, and creation of a new site must 

be approved by the County Administrator and Corporation Counsel. Currently Human 

Services does not sponsor any social media sites, and there are no imminent plans to do 

so.  Human Services does have a generic Facebook account (with no content and no 

ability for external parties to post or comment), which may be logged into with 

supervisory permission to access other sites as needed. (See section 4 below.)  

3. Employee Personal Use of Social Media 

 

a. Employees will not use their government-issued e-mail account or address for their 

primary username or login for personal social media profiles and/or platforms. 

b. Employees may not attribute personal statements, opinions or beliefs to Door County 

when engaging in personal social networking.  If an employee expresses his or her 

beliefs and/or opinions, the employee may not, expressly or implicitly, represent 

themselves as an employee or representative of Door County. 

c. Additionally, a formal disclaimer of the above is required during personal social 

networking when: 

 Referring to work done by the County 

 Commenting on any County-related matters; 

 Reporting comments made by others on any County-related matter; 

 Providing a hyperlink to the County website; 

53

53



 Creating or referencing forums on county-related topics (such as Twitter hash 

tags or Facebook groups) 

d. Use of social media for personal use should in no way interfere with job duties. Time 

spent on social media sites should be limited to personal break times.  

e. Maintain confidentiality – Do not post confidential or proprietary information about 

Door County, our clients or our employees.  Use good ethical judgment (professional 

Codes such as the NASW Code of Ethics provide good guidance) and follow County 

policies and federal requirements, such as the Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act 

(FERPA). 

f. Maintain privacy – Do not discuss a situation involving named or pictured 

individuals on a social media platform without their permission.  As a guideline, do 

not post anything that you would not present in any public forum.   

g. Do no harm – Whether you are navigating social media platforms on or off the job, 

do not let your social media presence harm Door County or you.   

h. Be aware of your association with the County and that at all times you serve as an 

ambassador of the County to the public.  Your profile and any related content should 

be consistent with how you wish to present yourself to your colleagues, supervisors, 

and the public.   

i. Be aware of liability – You are responsible for what you post on social media 

platforms personally and professionally.  Be sure that what you post today will not 

come back to haunt you.  

j. Avoid conflicts of interest and dual roles – For example, employees may not send or 

accept Facebook friend requests to or from clients. (Note: The definition of who 

constitutes a “client” may vary depending on your unit and role.  If you have any 

questions on this matter, please seek guidance from your supervisor.  Please review 

any potential conflicts with your supervisor.)  In addition, employees should refrain 

from sending or receiving Facebook friend requests to or from Department 

managers/ supervisors or contracted providers, including foster parents. (Exception: 

Some sites, such as LinkedIn are used primarily for professional networking. It 

may be appropriate for employees to be “linked” to past or current supervisors on 

these sites.)  

k. Personal social media platforms may be subject to legal discovery, including 

subpoenas, in legal proceedings. 

 

4. Use of Social Media Sites for Job-Related Duties 

In general, DCDHS does not condone use of social media to either communicate with clients 

or “check-up” on clients.  However, there are a few specific situations where accessing a 

client’s social media page to gather information may be warranted.  For example, Economic 

Support Specialists are allowed, and even encouraged in state training, to utilize information 

on social media sites as an investigative tool in cases of suspected fraud.  Juvenile Justice 

and Child Protection workers may occasionally utilize social media to verify compliance with 

court orders or to identify safety risks or potential placement resources, and Adult Protective 

Services may also use it for investigative purposes.   When such use of Social Media is being 

considered, the following guidelines should be followed: 

 

a. Obtain supervisory approval. 

54

54



b. Ensure the intent of the access is in concert with our agency mission and vision 

and defensible in terms of ethical standards governing your position and any state 

policies governing your work.   

c. In general, therapists, counselors, and case managers have no valid business 

reason to access a client’s social media account and should not do so.   

d. Staff with investigative responsibilities within the scope of their job duties 

(Economic Support, Child Protection, Juvenile Justice, Adult Protective Services) 

MAY have a valid business reason.  Even in these cases, exercise prudence, consult 

with your supervisor, and carefully weigh your need to obtain information with the 

impact that accessing this information may have on the professional-client 

relationship.    

e. Communication should be one-way, not interactive (i.e., no commenting on 

anyone’s site, no “liking” posts, etc.)  Exception:  Child Protection Social Workers 

engaged in family finding activities are permitted to private message a child’s 

relatives who may be potential placement resources.   

f. Whenever information obtained from social media is utilized in making decisions 

on casework, the source or the information must be clearly documented in the case 

record (i.e., include a screen shot).    

g. Log in to the generic “Door County Human Services Worker” Facebook account to 

perform any justified work-related access of a client’s Facebook pages.  Do not 

utilize your own personal Facebook page to check on client-related information.     

 

5. Use of Technology to Communicate with Clients 

 

DCDHS recognizes that e-mail, texting, and other technologies are becoming increasingly 

common means of communication.  In our human services work, it is necessary to balance 

the convenience provided by these electronic tools with our need to abide by regulations 

governing confidentiality, privacy and security.  There are also practical concerns regarding 

record retention mandates and clinical record keeping, which become more challenging 

when communicating via text or email as opposed to mailed, written notices.    

 

In general, HIPAA allows covered entities and their business associates to communicate 

Electronic Protected Health Information (e-PHI) with clients/patients via e-mails and texts 

if either (1) the e-mails and texts are encrypted and/or are otherwise secure; or (2) the 

covered entity or business associate first warns the patient that the communication is not 

secure and the patient elects to communicate via unsecure e-mail or text anyway.  

 

Each individual employee (and independent contractor) must verify issues of security, 

privacy and confidentiality - and record retention - before using a particular means of 

communication with a client.  

 

a. Have clients sign the Information Technology Usage Authorization Form, which 

informs them of the inherent risks associated with the various technologies, and 

gives them the opportunity to grant or withhold consent. 

b. Always encrypt emails containing e-PHI, even when sending messages to the 

client who is the subject of the information, by putting Z-Secure in the subject 

line.  This adds another layer to the overall security and confidentiality.  The 

client may respond to us via non-secure e-mail, and we have no control over that, 

55

55



nor are we responsible for communications they initiate.  However, we must 

secure what goes out on our end.  

c. Limits on Text Communications: Texting is only allowed on county owed phones 

and only with client consent.  Texts will be limited to communication of basic 

information (i.e., appointment notices/reminders/confirmations, phone 

numbers, coordination of transportation).  Refrain from texting any sensitive 

medical/mental health related information.  Avoid back and forth dialogues via 

text messaging.  Direct telephone conversations, face-to-face, or mailed 

correspondence are more appropriate means of delivering this type of 

information. 

d. All text communication should be documented in a client’s file, just like a 

telephone call.    

e. To promote the health and wellbeing of our workers and to protect the safety of 

our clients and liability of the agency, please refrain from using your cell phone to 

communicate with clients outside of work hours, unless you are the designated 

on-call worker.  Be explicit with clients that they are not to contact your cell 

phone number (by voice or text) after hours, as you will not be responding to 

these calls.  Ensure clients have the correct after-hours contacts for on-call/crisis 

situations.     

f. Limits on Voice Mail Messages: Due to confidentiality and privacy concerns, 

voice mail messages should only be left if we have client consent to do so.  Voice 

mail messages will also be limited to communication of basic information as 

noted in c above.  Sensitive medical/mental health related information should 

not be left on voice mail.  

g. Limits on Recording Pictures or Images of Clients: Personal devices are never to 

be used to capture, record, or store pictures or images of clients.  If such images 

are needed for authorized purposes related to the treatment or care of clients, 

they should be obtained by authorized persons and only on county-issued 

equipment.  Distribution of photographs or other images to any other entity 

outside of the Department of Human Services without written permission is 

prohibited, unless specifically allowed under law. 

 

6. Employer Monitoring 

 

Employees have no expectation of privacy while using the County’s technology resources for 

any purpose.  The County has the ability to monitor all such use and may limit employee 

access and/or withdraw content deemed inappropriate, outside the scope of an employee’s 

authority, or in violation of County policy as determined by the Department Director and/or 

Human Resources Director.    

 

7. Discipline for Violations 

 

The County will investigate and respond to all reports of violations of this policy. Violations 

may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.  

56

56



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
01-05-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Kirsten Foss 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant III 
– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  

 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

57

57


	2017-01-10 Human Services Revised Agenda Packet
	2017-01-10 Human Services Revised Agenda
	01-10-17 Human Services Agenda Packet
	01-10-17 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2016-11-08 Public Participation Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-11-08 Public Participation Unapproved Minutes Human Services

	2016-11-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-12-27 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	HS Board Monthly Report Jan  2017
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 4thQtr 2017
	Voucher Memorandum 01.10.17
	2017 Aging Unit Plan Amendments II

	Request to Refill


	2017-01-10 Vouchers-redacted



